
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:27 AM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Action Sheet Karachi West March 2020. 

 

Dear Imran, 
 
Please go ahead with the actions as per SOPs.  
 
I have verified the information from respective field staffs as mentioned in the attached sheets. 
If you need any additional assistance / information please do let me know.  
 
Regards 
 
Dr Asif Ali Zardari 
PPEO / WHO / SINDH  
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705  

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:33 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ASLAM, 
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Action Sheet Karachi West March 2020.  

  
Dear Asif, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Please find attached Karachi West Action sheet for the month of March 2020. Kindly review and share 
your validation on recommended actions.  
  
Additionally March Previous action sheet is also attached here for your kind validation. 
  
Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cell# 0346-8503322 
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